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The regular monthly October
meeting of the Canadian

Notice of Meeting Railroad Historical Association
will be held in Room 202, Mon-
treal Transnortation Commission
Building, 159 Craig Street VWest, iontreal, on Wednesday,
October 14th, 1959. The program will include a selec-
tion of colour slides taken by several of the members on
their summer vacations. HNominations for new memberships
and voting on previous nominations will also takeé place.
As usual, guests are cordially invited to attend.

Probably the biggest news of the month is the
Association News release off details pertaining to our “late aut-
! umn' excursion, and the fact that Canadian Pac-
ificts 4-4-0 "A" Class Engine 144 is to haul
the two trips planned., This is somewhat of a triumph for the Assoc-
iation's Trip Committee; special arrangements at Executive level had
to be conducted in the railway company, and we are espccially indebted
to Mr. G,H, Baillie, Vice-President, Operations, for his interest in
our afifairs which led the Company to permit us to take No,l4hk on its
last trips before retircment, after seventy-threc years of service,
Following the November 21st and 22nd excursions, the cngine will be
retired from Canadian Pacific service, leaving its two companions, HNos,
29 and 136 to continue on, for an undetermined period, on the Minto
subdivision in New Brunswick, No.lil is not destined for the scrap
pile, we are happy to relate. It will join scveral other cngines which
are presently being held by the Cenadian Pacific for inclusion in the
Association's planned muscum project, in the lontreal area., A number
of engines are being held by Canadian Naticnal, also,

pngine No.,lhL has had a long and honourabde career with the Canad-
ian racific., It is the oldest Canadian Pacific cngine still in service
wihich wes built by the Company, and it also holds a record of longevity
in regular operation for a Canadian-built cngine., No.l4k was first put
together at the DeLorimier Avenuc locomotive shops of the Canadian Pac-
ific Railway at ilontreal, in 1886, Designed under the Locomotive Super-
intendency of Francis R.F., Brown, and of typically clean and functional
design, it was the thirtieth cngine built by the Company. The first
road number it carried was 351. A4s built originally, No.351 had a
straight stack with ornamental copper cap and flat valves, It was
renumbered 230 in 1905 and 144 in 1912, Over the years, the little cng-
ine has been rebuilt extensively, but parts of the original machine
still remain to preserve the continuity.,

We hove been successful in arranging to have some of the wooden
cars which were used on the Fall Foliage excursions, but since the size
of the train is strictly limited, and seating accordingly at a premium,
we are urging all those interested to reserve early, as there is little
doubt that the maximum will be reached long before the date of the ex-
cursion. It will be particularly noted that the Trip Committce will not
accept any passengers at the station on the days on which the excursion
is operated. By insisting upon prior reservation, we are thus ensuring
that those whom we are unable to accomodate can be so advised in good
time, We repeat, RIGHT NOW IS NOT TOO EARLY TO RESERVE FOR THE 144 TRIPS
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CANADIAN RATLROAD HISTORICAL |
ASSOCIATION

!
| Museum Project

At the Septoember
nmeeting, the Pres-

ident, Dr. R.V.V,
Nicholls, announced
the failure of our ncgotiations for Can-
ndian National's Turcot Roundhouse, which
the Associnti d proposed to acquire

Founded 1932
Incorporated 1941

on he

Lditorial Address:

P.O.Box 22, Stobiofn YEM, as a muscui, when Conadian National fac-
Montreal 2, Canada. ilities cie removed from that point. In
latter to the President, the Vice-Pres-
News Report No, 104 ident of the C.W¥.,1l., pointed out that plans
Getober 1959, for this arca were still not formalized
and thereforce the question as to whether
Liitor: Omer S.A, Lavallee the association might eventually be permit-
Asst,.lditor: William Pharoah ted to purchase the building remnined
Fublisher: Jno. Saunders, somewhat problematical, In view of this
Committee: A. Clegg, situation, thec¢ Museum Committce dropped

Lorne C, Perry consideration of this site,

However, as an indication of the
intorest which attends our project in circles outside of the Association,
one of the Montreal island municipalities offered, of its own accord, to
consiler allowing the Association to acquire a l5-acre site within its
limits, for the purpose of establishing a museun, This offer came short-
ly after the abandonment of the Turcot proposal; the land area would be
much larger than that at Turcot, but all buildings would have to be er-
ccted by the Associaticn to aUlt its needs. The Muscum Committee con-
siders that in any consideration of 2 permanent museum building, wherever,
situated, the form of = roundhouse would be most suitable for our display
needs, at least as far as the steam locomotives are concerned. It is
howncd to have some additional ncews about the new site at the October
mecting and details will be given to our readers in the next issue.

A

U.5. Stcam Locomotives | 4 most useful publication came across thc
| on Pisplay BEditorial desk rccently. It is a publication
| of the association of imcrican Railroads,;’
Transportation Building, Washington, D.C.,
U.J..., Lntltlct 1Stcam Locomotives on Display in the United States',
¢ 84x11" brochure lists some 350 steam lOLOHOthLS, presently
proserved or on Jdisplay in the United Stotcs, leaving one with the conclus-
ion that there is not much danger of the steam locomotive, as a historical
artifact, passing from the scene. OSpot checking indicates that the work
ontoln certain minor omisoions, but all in all, it is a most valuable
rublication, and the a...B. 13 to be commended for undertaking its com-
silation. uas its name implies, it does not include engines preserved in

anada,

The :11.-3 =20g
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No. 144 TRIP - NOVEMBER 21/22, 1959

Attached to this issue
of the News Report is = circular giving details of these two
late fall trips. As space is strictly limited, and only per-
song reserving in advance will be accomodated, it is suggested
that members send in their =pplications early. Application
coupon, as usual, is attached to the circular,
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IN 1892, THE GRAND TRUNK RAILWAY motive
power department instructed its Pointe
THE TORONTO BELT LINE S5t. Charles Shops in Montreal to con-

AND ITS ENGINES struct five tank locowmotives to power
trains on the GTR's newly-acquired
Toronto Belt Line.

by Lornz Perry

They were to have a L-4-2 wheel
arrangement, 63-inch driving wheels and 17 by 22 inch cylinders. A&s
built, they developed 12, 067 pounds of starting tractive effort; in
appcarhnce they resembled the hundreds of standard Grand Trunk 4—4 Os
with the addition of a "bustle’, They underwent several rebuildings in
their lifetime, some more than others., One lasted until 1934 when it
was scrapped at Val Royal yard in ilontreal,

The Toronto Belt Line Rallway was a venture begun at just the wrong
time, The latoc 1880's were boom times and in the Toronto of 1889, real
estate promoters were predicting that Toronto would soon grow 'way beyond
the 150,000 population of that day. They forecast great deveclopment in
north, west and cast Toronto, and they were successful in selling much
of thu land in those areas both to home-owners and speculators.

The Toronto Strect Railway, cmploying horse-cars, was nearing the
end of its 30~year franchise and was unwilling to spend vast sums to
electrify or coxtend the lines. The demand for transportation to the out-
lying arcas led a group of ambitious promoters ©o incorporate the Toronto
Belt Line Railway, capitalized at 250,000 and in addition $650,000 of a
L per cent first mortgugb bond issue W“S provided for, The llnﬁ was to
follow the course of a series of ravines outside the city limits, up the
bon Valley, crossing Yonge Street some miles north of the existing town
bosundary, and then down the Humber Valley. The Humber and Don lines were

be connccted by a scction along the waterfront, making a twentysmile
cle,

The railway was built by the Toronto Belt Line Railway Company, but
did not run until the Grand Trunk leased it in the summer of 1892. The
Belt Linc locomotives werc built, special passcnger cars were provided
and operation began on July 30, l¢92 On that day, the Toronto "Mail'
samdy

*  The wquipment of thic road is very complcte, handsome new
observation cars having been specially built for the pass-
enger traffic. These have fine large plutu glass windnws,
canc spring seats which are plqo*” longitudinally in the
cars, and spacious passages. Thec scats are divided by a
small arm into scparate compartments for each person, thus
effecetively preventing crowding by stout or unselfish per-
sons, Altogether, one can scarcely spend an hour in a more
delightful way than by tqking a whirl around the city, when
farms of woxin& Uru:l.rl ana pasturces with grazing cattle
pass each other in mingled succession,

With such editorializing, it is hard to understand why the railway was
not swamped with traffic, but the project was too ambitious for its
time, DNo one felt like meIHF the operating bills while waiting for
patrons to settle along the route.
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The f~re was not exorbitant: 25 cents for adults and 10 cents for
children to make the complete loop of twenty miles. IFrom Union Station
to Jueen Strceet fast cost two cents; four cents to Rosedale and eight
cents to liorth Yonge Street. From Union Station to Parkdzle cost two
cents, to Swansea four cents and Lambton eight cents.

In 1893, the Grand Trunk reduced the number of trains on the loop.
Finally, in announcing timectable changes cifective 12:01 AM, November
19th, 1894, the Grand Trunk said ¥ Belt Linc, Humber and Yonge Strecet
Loops: all passenger service withdrawn, 7

The railway's collepse effectively squashed the real estate boom.
OUne Toronto loaning company had nine hundred houses come back into its
hands under first mortgage loans, Property assessments along the route
of the Railway fell from 150,000,000 in 1891 to »117,000,000 in 1896,
The trackage lay idke for years but some of it is now used for freight
switching, particularly the northcern section.

As for the Belt Line locomotives: they were operated in branch
line scrvices by the Grand Trunk aleong with six carlicer 4-4-2T loconot-
ives, one 3f which was built in 1872 by Rhode Island and the others by
the Grand Trunk in 1883, The Belt Line locomotives were originally
numbered 39 to 433 in 1905 becoming 206 £86 210 on the CGTR roster.

Still later they were renumbered 271 to 275 and rcbuilt to replace the
woolcen cabs with steel and enlarge the side tanks., Some of them came
Jdown to Montrcal to work on the Lakeshore commuter trains where they re-
mained until the GTR 4-6-4T locomotives were built in 1915, In 1912,
the 4~-4-2Ts were again rcenumbered, this time becoming 1531 to 1535 in
the X-9-a serics. The new six-coupled locomotives werce 1540 to 1545 in
the ¥X~10-a wcrics,

Shortly thercaftcer, 1534 and 1535 were scrapped. 1535 had been
further rcbuilt around 1906 and equipped with a saddle tank. The other
three locomotives were kept for light assignments until the Canadian
National took over. They were then given their final renumberimg to 42,
43 and Li.

Number forty-two was scrapped in March 1925, No,.43 stayed around
until 1934 and No.44 was sold to the Thousand Islands Railway in 1927
for $3,000, plus cost of repairs, 3,700, Towarcds the end they looked
ceerepit and untidy, but after all, rebuilding does not usually improve
the appearance of a locomotive, The locomotive designer makes a pleas-
ing, consistent design for his new locomotive, and later tampering us-
ually spoils it,

It is perhaps unfortunate that it cannot be said that these inter-
esting locomodtives sparked a Toronto booms To the contrary, they fini-
sacd it. However, when thney couldn't make a go of things in Toronto,
they camc Jdawn to tontreel and helped build up the Lakeshore area.

The di

L=4~2T typc locomotives which acc-
ompanics this article was spccially
prepared for the News Report by the
author, Mr. Lorne C. Porry
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L G.T.R. Tank Engine

5
i_

7'5" gt 66—

] Built by Grand Trunk Railway of Canada,
I Montreal, Canada.
q = Year: 1892
Wheel Arrangement: 4-4-2T
Driving Wheels: 63" diameter.
Cylinders: 17 & 22%
Boiler Pressure: 150 1lbs. per in.?
Tractive Effort
R (starting): 12,867 pounds,
Scale: 2" - 1 foot.
- -
130"
—_—
1 _ . 6.‘,5-
I
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A visit to the museum project of the Ontario RElectric
Railway Historical Association near Rockwood, Ontario seeeees

I |
HALTON CUUNTY RADIAL RAILWAY |
!

A PROJECT “HICHE HAS AROUSED INTEEEST in the Toronto area, but which has been carr
ied on quietly, though quite successfully near Rockwood, Ontario, about fifty miles
northwest of Toronto, is the trolley museum praoject of the Ontario Electric Railway
Historical Association, The President of the Association, Mr, John Freyseng, is also
an associate member of the C,R.H.A., while other C,R.H,4A. associates, including Messrs,
John M, Mills, Rnbert Sondusky, Jack Enowles, Roneld Coovner, Thos, F, MeIlwraith Jr,.,
and Brisn Cnlemen, act as officers and membeors of the 0.E.R.H,A, whose project, when
in operaticn, will be known as the Halton Cecunty Radial Rnilway,

The Associntion owns a half-mile sectinn of right-of-way of the faormer Toronto
Suburban Railway, which extended formerly from Tnrcato %o Guelph, via Rockwood, and
which was abandoned =2bout twenty-five years ago, The right-of-way extends through
pretty wooded land, in the valley of Blue Springs Creek, and though only a few hundred
feet of track now exist, the half-mile line, when restored, will run through as pretty
a landscape as any trollcy museun possessges, particularly in the autumn when the nmaples

carry their many-celoured hues, The Associatisn is not subsidized in any way, and it
depends entirely upnn the resources of its members. Hence, while progress hes nnt been
swift, impraovements have gone on continuously, always within the financial and labour
respapces of the membership,

R»lling stock at the property includes a Toronto REailway doudble-truck wnhnden car,
Nn.1326 (the nnly existing so-called "TR" car of a type once familiar to Torontonians),
a single-truck wnoden passenger car, TTC #2210, but n~w restored to its former appearance
as Taranto Civie Railway #55, and a Montreal % Scuthern Counties double-truck combin-
aticn car, N»,107. The former two cars are nf Toronto gruge (4'10-7/8") while the M2SC
car is gtandard geuge, though it is hoped to convert it to Toronto gange ultimately.

The Ontario Electric Railway Historical Associatisn was formed in January 1954 when
the property was acquired. The two Toronto cars were acquired in June of that year, and
were moved tn Rockwood on June 24th, 1954, In May, 1956, the Montreal 2 Southern Coun—
ties car was movedl tn Rockwnnd, going to the CNR statisn by flat car from Montreal,
thence tn the museun nn a float; the twn Toronto cars had travelled all the way to the
location by float.

In the five years that have elapsed since the first cars arrived, the members have
¢leared ahout five hundred feet of the right-nf-way, graded rmch of 1t a short distance
in from the access road for a two-track carhouse, and erected the frame of the carhouse,
A tnnl shed has also been built in which supplies are stored, The property is under the
vigilance n»f neighbouring landowners whn have cooperated in every way, and as a result,
incursions by unwelcome visitors have been happily few.

On the 20th of Septegpber, the Editnr, who with several other Montrealers is a mem-
ber »f the Assccistinn, spent 2 pleasant day helping the regular staff with a stint of
tracklaying, and movement of car 1326 into the uncompleted carhouse for protection
apainst the elements. It takes but a short time to become acquainted with the use of
trqc?layina tonls, but the exercise and experience are exhilarating, and the result of
a day's heavy phy31ca1 labour most gretifying, From time to time, other CRHA-OERHA
menbers from Montreal visit the proverty an? give nur Ontarin assonciates a hand,
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The nttendance usually averages half a dozen persons, but the Directors say that
work can be found for additional hands if any of our other readers in the Trronto-Guelph
area are interested in offering their help; we hesrtily crmmend this project as a
worthy enterprise, The Aues are moderate, and those interested are invited to write to
one of the Directnrs of the Associatinn, nreferably Mr, Robert J, Sandusky, R.R. #6,
Brampton, Ontario, or Mr, Johm M, Mills, 61 Kingsway Crescent, Toronto 18, Ontario,
and arrangerents can be made to visit the property on a woirking day, accompanied by
a nember ,

000000-000Cc0

CANADIAN PACIFIC BUSINzSS CAR HO.1
O FALL FOLIAGE SriCIAL

The Sunday excursion of our Fall Foliage weekend, which is describ-
ed elsewhere in this issue, was marked by a train consisting of engine
424 and seven cars, one more car than on the dey previous. The addition
was Lanadian Pacific Railway official car No.l, brought along at the
request of the Association's Trip Committee by Mr, W.J. Presley, Super-
intendent of the CPR Laurcentian bDivision, over which our train operated
on the Sunday trip. DNo.l is assigned to Mr, Presley.

Unfortunately, arrangements for the inclusion of No.l in the con-
sist were made after the publicity sheet for the trip was prepared, and
the significance of the car was circulated by word of mouth only. For
the rccord, it may be said that this 45-foot car may hold the longevity
record for a railway car still operating on this continent. It is cer-
tainly the oldest piece of rolling stock still in regular use in Canada,
and its story is an interesting one. Incidentally, the number "1 is
a numerical coincidence. CPR busincss car numbers bear no relationship
whatcever to the cars to wiich they arc assigned,

Vic have no precise information as to the year in which the car,
wiich is now CPR No.l, came into being; neither do we know certainly
who the builder was, but many indications point to the well-known works
of James Crossen at Cobourg, Ontario. The car was originally No.9, an
official car then as now, belonging to the St.Lawrence & Ottawa Railway
Company, whose line, taken over in 1882 by the Canadian Pacific Railway,
was criginally opened in December 1854 between Ottawa and Prescott, Ont,
For twenty-one ycars thereafter, this was Ottawa's first and only rail
conncection with the rest of Canada, The original company "went under”
financially, in the early oSixties, and after several years without oper-
ation, it was reopganized, just after Confederation, in 1867, at this
time, much new rolling stock and motive power was purchased to replace

10 original equipment, and it scems likely that official car No.9,
along with another official car, No,10, was among this new equipment in
1367 and 1868, On the other hand, both cars may have been built as late
as 1875, but readers may draw their own conclusions by a note in the CPR
records of 1882 which shows that the second official car, St.L&Q #10,
was old cnough to have been rebuilt by Crossen in 1882,

At 211 events, the career of Ho.9 on the St.Lawrence & Ogtawa, was
one which saw the car used as frequently by Canadian political figures
as by officials of the road. It does not take much imagination, sitting
in fo.l's lounge, almost to hear the vituperative spleen of an angry Sir
Joan A. Mredonald, the ecaustic sarcasm of an equally politically-distur-
bed George Brown, or the practical advisory tones of an Alexander T. Galt.
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C

How many of the Fathers of Confederation have hailed the voters of
Manotick or Kemptville from the back platform, pounding home, point by
point, the political dogma of the National Policy 7 No,1 must have
traveiled many times behind the legendary engine “Lucy Dalton®, St,L.

& 0. locomotive No.9, in its perambulations between Ottawa and Prescott.

When the Canadian Pacific was formed in 183l, it was essentially
a western railway, and its expansion in the cast was made by virtue of
the aecquisition of small roads like the St,.Lewrence & Ottawa, So, on
Octaober 5th, 1882, St,Lawrcnce & Ottawa car No,9 was turned over to the
Canadian Pacific Railway. It was immedintely assigned the number 77,
but in March 1886, after it had been discovered that the other St.L. &
0. official car, No.1l0, had also bcen given the same number, N>.9 was
renuitbercd from 77 to 78, while it was in the shops being rebuilt. It
is probable that during this rebuilding, the car lost its original
"board and batten' side sheathing in favour of the more conventional
wyad tongue-and-groove finish.

In March 1894, N2,78 became No.lk, and in May 1907, when a uniform
numbering system was established for official cars, the car became No.l;
it has carried this designation cver since. Like 211 CPR wooden cars,
N3,1 was originally finished in varnished natural wood, and was one of
the last cars on the system to be painted conventional Tuscan Red, in
the carly Thirties.

While the interior of the car has been obviously rearranged from
timc to time as far as partitions are concerncd, the panelling on the
inside of the outer walls of thc car apparcently dates back to the time
of building, and other panclling, on doors and inside the clerecstory,
is of similar age, bcing decoratced with geometrical designs grooved into
the wood,

Until the recent system reorganization of the Canadian Pacific Rail-
way, Ne.,l was assigned at Woodstock, New Brunswick for the use of the
Supcrintendent there., Recently, howewer, it was brought to Montreal and
assigned to the Laurentian Division to replace business car No,8, which
has now gone to ingus Snops, apparently for good., No,l is still in
very food condition, and it is to be hoped that it may be preserved when

"

its cays of uscfulncess with the Canadian Pacific are over.

FUTURE MEETINGS:

A meeting of the Executive Committee will take place
on Tuesday, November 3rd, 1959, at 8:15 PM at the home of the Recording
Secretary, br. C.W.K., Heard, Apartment 36, 3563 University Street, Mon-
treal. At the last meeting of the Executive, it was decided that in
future, members of the Executive would be informed of Executive meetings
by means of the News lteport. The Officers of the Association are asked
to make every effort to be present.

In the event that the November News Report is delayed, as has that
for September and October, the members arc advised that the November
regular meeting of the Association will take place in Room 202, Montreal
Transportation Commission Building, 159 Craig Street West, on Wednesday
November 11lth, 1959, at 8:15 PM. It is hoped to have a speaker for
this meeting. It is hoped to have the News Report out in time for the
meeting, but if it is delayed through unforcseen circumstances, NO FUR-
THER WOTICE OF THE NOVEMBER MEETING WILL BE S&NT.
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RAILWAY FILM ON TELEVISION

Th: railwey film presentation of the National
Film Board of Canada entitled “The End of the Line',
telling an interesting story of the steam locomotive
in our times, and in which the Asscciation's spring
excursion from Belleville to Bancroft will form some
of the pictorial content, will bc shown over the
Canadian Broadcasting Corporation's Inglish-language
television network on Sunday, November 1lst, 1959,
Vieweps in Montrcal and Toronto will see it on stations
CBMT and CBLT respecctively at 5:30 BM, £,5.T. Vicwers
in other parts of Canada should check with their local
CBC telcvision stations.

This is the first time that activities of our Ass-
ociation have been filmed professionally for public
presentation on television, though a number of excellent
NFB films on rail topics have appeared in the past.

s ———— -

PHOTOGRAPHS IN THIS ISSUE:

COVER: Our cover pictures this month
are topical, having been teken on the Sunday excursion of our Fall
Foliage weekend, The lovicr photograph, a product of the camera
composition talcent of our Paul McGee, shows CRHA spccial headed
by Canadian Pacific engine 424, crossing the Riviere Rouge (Red
River) west of Calumct, Que.,, on the north shorc of the Ottawa
River. The upper cover photograph was made a few miles further
on at a road cpvossing near Pointe-au-Chene (Oak Point), by the
Editor, and shows thc same train making its way through the fertileé
farmlands of the Ottawa valley, with car No.l bringing up the rear.

INSERT: The inserted photograph sheet illustrates Lorne
Perry's article on the GITR Belt Linc¢ Tank Engines. The upper
pictures shows GIR #1532 of this series taken about 1915 when
the 1540 class (now CNR X-10 class 45 series) were new. The
comparison in size is an interesting one. The lower picture
is a closeup of No.1531 around 1912, It will be noted that,
in both %Euse pictures, thc engines do not have the same appear-
ance asg 1ey were originally built, as shown in the diagram
which a2lso accompanies the article, nor as thcey finally ended
their years as CNR engines of the 40 class.,

IN MANY WAYS, our 1959 trips will go down in history.

( FALL FOLIAGE 1959 For one thing, and following a trend of several years'
' duration, our attendance records were broken once
again,

About two hundred and fifty passcngers travelled with us from Montreal to St.

Guillaume and back, riding in some antique Canadisn Pacific wooden coaches specially
resurrected from Angus for the occasion. Some of the cars showed signs of desuetude,
but this was the equipment for which the Association had asked, and which the Company,
with considerable difficulty, provided, The train consisted of a baggage car, a com-
bination baggage-passenger car, and four wooden passenger cars of the 1500 series, all
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built between 1907 and 1912, The engine and baggage car were nicely clesned and paint-
ed, and the rest of the train had becn completely cleaned. No,424, in particular, was
resplendent, and our thanks go to the mecheanical staff at St.Luc for making it so.
Glen Yard also did a good job on the coaches, which were comfortable and easy-riding
despite their age and obsnlescence, The better cars in the consist are to be held
specially for our November 21/22 trips, as the Trip Committee feels thot there could
be nothing less apprnpriate behind No,144 than CPR standard steel cosches, however
utilitarien, mechanically sound nr more cemfortsble they may be.

Canadian Pacific passenger representstive on the train was Mr, Jack A, Beatty,
who has now, we hope, become a permanent fixture on our trips inasmuch as he is now an
Associate Member of the Association.

The Trip Committee and its associmted services worked very hard, thnugh on the
Saturday trip, there was some malfunction in the Lunch Service whose responsibility is
that of Mr, C.W.K, Heard, and as a result, the threads of gastronomic commerce were
taken up ably by our

PRESIDENT, SELLING SOFT DRINKES AND SANDWICHES

through the train, accompanied, equally ably, by his two d=ughters and niece. The Trip
Comnittee and Lunch Service is very indebted to Dr,Nicholls and family for their inval-
uable help in this way. The Trip Committee consisted of its four regular members,
Messrs. Bill McKeown, Steve Walbridge, Jack Marjnribanks, Jr., and Omer Lavallee, supp-
lemented by Lorne Perry, Colin Hatcher, Bill Pharoah, Stephen Cheasley and John Saun-
ders, Other members helped in various ways, Possibly the most industrious of all was
the little group at the home of Margaret and Jack Marjoribanks, who made nver six hun-
drcd tasty sandwiches; at the end of the trip, all except a dozen or so sandwiches had
gone, while the last of twenty-six cases of soft Arinks had been consumed lonz before
Ottawa was reached on the second day. Through the courtesy of one of our passengers,
two bushels of Mackintosh apples freshly picked from the orchards at Abbotsford were
made availatle for sale in the train,

After leaving Windsor Station on Saturday, October 3rd, passenger stops were nade
at Westmount and Montreal West; then there were picture stops at Adirondack Junction,
Delson, National and St.Johns, Upon arrival at Farnhem, the train was joined by D10
class engine 9U6, which doubleheaded No, 424 from Farnharm to St.Guillaume and return,

The trip was acconmpanied by Mr, A.S. Lavalliere, Division Master Mechanic at Farnhanm,
who is well known to many of our members, as he was on our 1956 trip %o Sutton as well,
After No,L24 returned from getting a fresh supply of coal and water, we were away for
St.Guillaume along the 01d line of the Lake Champlain & Saint Tawrence Junctinn Railway
Company, which was ~pened ss a U42-inch gauge line in October 1879, The trip through the

PIEASANT PASTURE TLAND

of the Eastern Townships was enjoyed by all, Due to the factor of available light for
photngraphs, the train now heading directly away from the sun, it was decided to proceed
non~-stop to St,Guillaume, except for a water stop at St,R¢ 'ie Jet, Here, water was
needed and since the CPR has use of the Canadian National engine facilities there, the
whnle train was taken around on the CNR interchange for water, A Canadian National
diesel, spotted under the standpipe spout (7), suffered the indignity of being

PUSHED CUT OF THE WAY

by Nos.424 and 946, This was watched with consideradle interest by the passengers., For
the benefit of our CNR friends who may be reading this, we didn't harm the diesel: the
air was carefully vumped up and brakes released before rmoving, The water stop consumed
nore time than had been allowed so that, upon arrival at St,Guillaume, no time was lost
in turning the engines, baggage car and combination car (the wye is not long enough for
the whole train) and we werc ready for the southward jaunt., Incidentally, the station
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and wye at St.Guillaume are located on the old line of the Richelieu, Drummond & Arth-
abasca Railway, later theSSouth Eastern Railway, from Sorel to Drummondville, which
was abandoned about sixty-five yesrs ago,

Southward-bound, moving picture runs were made at St.,Prime, at » road crossing
near St. Husues, south of St. Hyacinthe and at St,Pie. We were still behind schedule,
however, and return to Mentrecal was made rather late, leaving engine 946 at Farnham,

The Sunday excursion was madc with the semc trnin, engine 424, baggage car, comb-
ination car and four coaches, plus

OFFICTAL CAR HO. 1
WHOSG story is told elsewherc in this ivsue. Aoco"p nying the movement was Mr, W.J,
H W. Af*.qhh, hqsfrr hcchanic.

Train No,163 was nllowed to passus at Park Avenue, and a picture stop was rmade at
Ste.Therese, No,132 rmet us at Lachute where an antomobile, parked foul of the passing
track, was removed bodily by the members. We went on to Staynerville where the train
was backed up on the west leg of the wye for the Brownsburg spur, No.l131 passed us
here, ~nd nfier that, the Lachute Subdivision belonged to the CRHA, Work orders in
hané, we procecded tn have two moving plcture runs near Calumet, and another at the
Liitle U=iion River bridge near Thurso, The two runs near Cﬁlu.ct are the subjects
of our picture-cnver this ronth., There were alsn still stops at Ste,Therese and at
Montebelln, and et 2 point between Thurso and Buckinghen Jet, where No,424 tied up for
abnut twenty nminutes with a clngzsed smokebox netting, After ~pening the smokebox and
shovelling out a quentity »f cinders to frec the draft once more, we continued on to
Hull, A fow minutes delay here getting the staff sufficed to bring us into Ottawa
just as No,1 arrived from Montreal, and conseguently our enzine had to await the dep-
srture of "The Canadian! before follcwmng it back over the bridge to Ottawa West for
servicing.

As a consequence, this dclayed out departure on the return trip until 4:45 PM,
a half-hour late, An exccllent run was made to Montreal behind No,424, meeting No.235
at Calednnia Springs and stnpping at Vankleek Hill for water and at Dorval, Montreal
West and Westmount for passengers, Arrival in Windsor Station occurred at 7:45 PN,
threce hours for a 1ll.4-mile run with four slops and several slacks, All in all, an
excellent perfaormance for No,424 with its seven-car train,

Mrea concludedl a mnst interesting weekend. As usual, our passengers came from
7278 to participate, Probably the record was a gentleman fronm Atlanta, Geor-
gla, witl meny others coming from the middle western United States, Quite a contin-
gent of confreres from Toronto came along, including practically 1005 representation
by the Ontarioc Electric Railway Historical Association, which group's activities are
noticel elsewhere in this nonth's News Report. We had our usual group of guests fron
Montresl, including both enthusiasts, and those who just like a nice train ride, and
inci‘entally, we picked up several new members in the process,

digher,

Inpe t0 see you all on November 21lst and 22nd !

e Effective September 27th, Canadian Pacific can-
NOTLES AND NEWS celled Trains 5 and 6, Toronto- Vancouver, and
—————————————— , 9 and 10, liontreal-Sudbury, the latter connucting

with Nos.5 and 6. These trains were used to carry
olfreaa between the two principal eastern cities and Vancouver. It is
cupected that the traffic formerly handled on this service will be taken
up uy the “Dominion'' (Trains 3,4,7 and 8)., [Further changes are planned
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at the fall change-of-time weckend, Sunday, October 25th, At this
time, due to a move by the Boston & Maine "hailroad to diccontinue its
overnight train service between Boston and 'Tells River, Vermont, the
Canadian Pacific will cancel trains 29 and 30, the corresponding sek-
vice between Montreal and Wells River, This will bring to a close the
overnight Montreal-Boston service whose trains, named the "Redwing,
have been in operation for seventy years, It is our understanding
that the day “Alouctte' scrvice remains unaffected, CPR has applied to
the Board of Transport Coumissioners for Canada to rcemove trains 41

and 42, operating between Winnipeg and ddmonton, known as the "Great
West”, This slow scrvicc largcely parallels the main line of Canadian
National Railways across the p;ﬂlrieo, and this is cited as one of the
reasons bchind the application. During September, CPR discontinued its
mixed train running between Ottawa and Waltham, Gue.

anticipated Canadian National service changes include, besides those
listed last month, the removal of passenger service between Montreal and
Granby, Que. This is the service which replaced the electric interur-
ban cars of the Fontreal & Southcrn Countics Railways in March, 1952,
Cli] is also to abandon its cross-country scrvice between Bridgewater

end lMiddleton, NS, known locally as the "Bluc borry Express'’, Other

N service changes 1qvolv\s the recrouting of the Continental Limited
botweaen Saskatoon and Edmonton via North Batt lcford Lloydminster,
Vermilion, Vegreville and Fort Saskatchewan, All these changes are
cxpectod to take place offective October 25th.

CNR subsidiary Duluth Winnipeg & Pacific Railway has applied to the

Minnosota State x:lTroud wnd Warchouse Cormission to discontinue two
trains between Duluth and Hainger, lMinn,

Fennsylvania dailroad is considering a ling-term lease of sixty-six
elcetric loconmotives of 4400 horsepower ehch from Genceral Electric Co.
at a total velue of about 32,000,000, The ncw cngines, scheduled for
delivery within thc next three years, are intended to replace 90 loco-
motives 25 years old on freight runs in service between New York,
Washington and Harrisburg, Fa.

Canadian National has placed orders for ;3,675,000 of ncw equipment,
which will include ninc 1200 HP diescl road sw1tchers to be dLllVGPCd
bw General Motors Diescl Limited in Jebruary and HMarch, 1960, also 100
EO—ton flat cars being built by Marine Industrics leltbd and 15

stcam gencerator cars from National Steel Car Corpqlatlan.

A refont attempt by the Lehigh Valley Railroad to use its own coachcs
rother than rented Canaldian National ones, in its Toronto-New York
trein service, has backflruc. Specking at an ICC huarlng on a petition
by the LVRR to raisc passcnger ratcs up to 60%, the llnb s Vice-Presid=-
cnt almitted that 'there were so many complaints from passcngers, we
had to rcturn to Canadian National coaches®,

It is rcported that the City of London is again interecsted in selling
the municipally-owned London & Port Stanley i Y nilway to Canadian Nation-
al Railways, and that the matter will be placed before London voters

in Ducbmbor.

It is understood that the Swedish Wenner-Gren intercsts, who woere pro-
moting a monorail systcem linking north-central British Columbia, with
Alaska and the Yukon, have abandoned their plnns in favour of a conven-
tional railway, upon which a start is to be made next year,



CPR HNO.

In service
since 1886,
Canadian- built
4-4-0 makes
its final run

in November
for CRHA

This locomotive is one of the last 4-=L4-0 types on the continent operating in
public railway service, and holds the longevity record for a Canadian-built
steam engine: 73 years.

No., 144 will provide the motive power for wooden passenger cars averaging
fifty years old =-- the last such train ever to operate on Canadian Pacific.

saturday, November 2lst, 1959:

"Mystery Tour" leaving Windsor Station, Montreal, at approximately 8:45 a.m.
EST for a trip around Montreal, visiting places of railway historical inter-
est. Lunch stop. Return not later than 5:00 p.m. EST,

Sunday, November 22nd, 1959:

Montreal to Cornwall, leaving Windsor Station, Montreal, at approximately
9:00 a.,m, EST for an excursion to Cornwall, Ontario, 1in the St. Lawrence
Seaway Valley, The trip will include double-track main line to DeBeaujeu,
then over quiet rural branch line to Cornwall,

PHOTO STOPS WILL BE A FEATURE OF BOTH THeSE TRIPS

Due to age and size of Engine No. 144, accomodation on these trains will be
strictly limited., Reservations must be made in advance. OSpace assignments
will be confirmed by the Association.

FARES: Each trip: $6.00 Both trips: $11.00
Children under 5: FREE Children 5 to 12: Half Fare

IMPORTANT: U.S. visitors are respectfully requested to remit in CANADIAN

funds at par in Montreal,
NO UNCONFIRMED PASSENGERS WILL BE ACCEPTZD AT THE STATION AT DEPARTURE TIME.,






